



Yunus Emre GUNES

WEB DEVELOPER

📍 Yıldız Sk. No:16/24 19 Mayıs Mah./Kozyatağı Kadıköy Istanbul Turkey | 📞 +905364132037 |

✉️ gunesyunusemre@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/gunesyunusemre 🐙 github.com/gunesyu 🐦 twitter.com/gunesyunusemre

Enthusiastic software developer with deep interest in creating visually enriched and well-architected web experiences with aiming at minimalism in code. Constantly improving proficiency with essential tools and technologies about full stack web and graphs.

EDUCATION

SEP 2008 - AUG 2016

● **Bachelors - Mathematical Engineering**

ISTANBUL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

WORK EXPERIENCE

MAR 2021 - CURRENT

● **Web Developer**

Makswin Real Estate Tech

Responsible for development and maintenance of the company's web applications using **React** ecosystem and **Next.js** with **GraphQL** service, participating server side developments with **Laravel** and **Node.js** on **Google Cloud Platform**

DEC 2020 - MAR 2021

● **React Game Developer**

Mynet

Responsible for developing both single and multiplayer web-based casual games for company's mobile platform with **React**, **Next.js**, **Node.js** w/**TypeScript** and **Laravel**

MAY 2019 - OCT 2020

● **Web Developer - Frontend Team Lead**

Anzera E-Learning Tech

Responsible for developing web applications for educational scorm compatible projects, leading **React** based e-learning product development and managing frontend team behind those

DEC 2018 - MAY 2019

● **Web Developer**

Commencis

Responsible for developing middleware components for banking applications with .NET technologies

MAR 2018 - NOV 2018

● **Web Developer**

Cerebro

Responsible for developing mainly user interfaces and partly server side development for machine learning projects, dashboards and data visualization applications with **D3.js** and .NET technologies

DEC 2015 - MAR 2018

● **Web Developer**

Anzera E-Learning Tech

Responsible for developing e-learning applications for both mobile web by using HTML5 technologies and responsive design principles and web applications backed with **PHP&MySQL**